
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Ismail, Tasha (IQ
Sent: March 24, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Cc: Sikand, Gagan - Personal; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Temporary hospitals, Testing & Administration Centres

We will reach out to them. Thanks.

Tasha Ismail
Director of Operations/ Directrice des operations
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry / Cabinet du ministre de l'Innovation, des Sciences
et de l'Industrie
Tel: 343-291-2581
E: tasha.ismail@canada.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 11:59 AM, Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca> wrote:

Adding Tasha for ISED perspective

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) I Conseiller regional, Ontario &
Ouest et Nord (par interim)
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24 2020 at 11:46 AM, Sikand, Gagan - Personal
wrote:

For your consideration. They can make personal protective equipment (gowns)
and temporary medical tents.

Gagan

From: Bob Murray <bobAmcraeimaging com>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 11:34:25 AM EDT
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To: Sikand, Gagan - Person
Subject: Temporary hospitals, Testing & Administration Centres

Dear

McRae Can offer and handle large volume of sewing & Cutting services for
gowns and masks, and in addition we are immediately capable of producing in-
house lightweight structures that are easy and fast to set up for the Medical
community.

All structures are customizable and can be adapted to any environment.

Please find attached an example of the structures.

McRae is committed to help stop the spread of COVID-19.

We remain at your disposal 24/7

Yours truly,

Robert Murray.

Eyal Toledano I
D:905.569.5271 1 M: 514.839.5951
TF: 866 362 0445
E: eval@mcraeimaeine.com

3730 Laird Rd.
Mississauga, Ontario
L5L 5Z7
www.mcraeimaging.com

Bob Murray I Chairman & CEO
D: 905-569-5273 1 M: 905-580-1234
TF: 866 362 0445
E: bob@mcraeimaeine.com

IJ 3730 Laird Rd.
Mississauga, Ontario
L5L 5Z7
www.mcraeimaging.com
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